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Kabir Ahmed
E—
From: Cenk Aydemir <caydemir@eae.com.tr>
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 1:46 PM
To: Sazida Binta Islam
Cc; ‘Alper Ayyildiz'; chowdhury@cross-world.com; faizunnessa@cross-world.com;
iftekhar@cross-world.com; 'Kabir@cross-world.com’; 'rejwana’; Sayeful Islam Khan
Subject: Ynt: RE: RE: BBT/Al Muslim Washing LTD/135
Hi Sazida,

That's actually what we have been planning, | would like to close this matter before 2017. So | am doing my best to solve it till
31st Dec.
| will keep you update.

Kind Regards / Saygilarimla
Cenk AYDEMIR / Export Department

EAE ELEKTRIK ASANSOR END. INSAAT SAN. ve TIC. A.S.
Akcaburgaz Mah. 3114.Sok. No:10 34510 Esenyurt - Istanbul / TURKEY
Skype & Mailto:caydemir@eae.com.tr

Pbx: +902128662000 — Ext:1322

ELEKTRIK Direct: +902128662086 / Fax: +902128662420

http://www.eae.com.tr

- BEFOREYUUPRINT

Kimden: "Sazida Binta Islam" <sazida@cross-world.com>
Kime: "Cenk Aydemir'" <caydemir@eae.com.tr>
Bilgi: "Alper Ayyildiz" <aayyildiz@eae.com.tr>, <chowdhury@cross-world.com>, <faizunnessa@cross-world.com>, <iftekhar@cross-world.com>,

"Kabir@cross-world.com™ <kabir@cross-world.com>, "rejwana™ <rejwana@cross-world.com>
Tarih: 20.12.2016 07:57
Konu: RE: RE: BBT/Al Muslim Washing LTD/135

Dear Mr. Cenk,

We have shown this sale for 2017 in our account. Could you Kindly provide us the OC within 31 December.
Thanks & Regards,

“Sanda Binta Islam| CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| Executive, Supply Chain | House 6, Road 92, Gulshan

- 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 |m: 880 1755694 117|
w: www.cross-world.com

From: Cenk Aydemir [mailto:caydemir@eae.com.tr]

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2016 8:55 PM

To: Sazida Binta Islam; Sayeful Islam Khan

Cc: 'Alper Ayyildiz'; chowdhury@cross-world.com; faizunnessa@cross-world.com; iftekhar@cross-
world.com; 'Kabir@cross-world.com'; 'rejwana’

Subject: Ynt: RE: BBT/Al Muslim Washing LTD/135

Dear Ms. Sazida,

| will be mentioned about this on account statement and shared with you as soon as possible.
There is still a problem (MCCB) on this project which needs to be solved by EAE, Once we solve
it, you will see this project on account statement.

Regards, : /



Kind Regards / Saygilarimla
Cenk AYDEMIR / Export Department

EAE ELEKTRIK ASANSOR END. INSAAT SAN. ve TIC. A.S.
Akcaburgaz Mah. 3114.Sok. No:10 34510 Esenyurt - Istanbul / TURKEY
FHEETETY Skype & Mailto:caydemir@eae.com.tr

Pbx: 4902128662000 — Ext:1322

Direct : +902128662086 / Fax: +902128662420
http://www.eae.com.tr

_BEFOQREYOUPRINT

Kimden: "Sazida Binta Islam" <sazida@cross-world.com>
Kime: "Cenk Aydemir" <caydemir@eae.com.tr>
Bilgi: "Cenk Aydemir" <caydemir@eae.com.tr>, <chowdhury@cross-world.com>,

—<faizunnessa@cross-world.com>, <iftekhar@cross-world.com>, "'Kabir@cross-world.com"
<kabir@cross-world.com>, "rejwana" <rejwana@cross-world.com>, "Alper Ayyildiz"
<aayyildiz@eae.com.tr>
Tarih: 12.12.2016 13:23
Konu: RE: BBT/Al Muslim Washing LTD/135

Dear Mr. Cenk,

We understand that Clients wants to go with 4S for their next project. But the previous project A. K.M Knit
Wear Itd. (Al-Muslim Group) /83 is our sale project. As per conversation of Mr. Kabir and Mr. Alper, this
sale should come to our account. WE only know the LC value of this project USD 12500Q. For the
convenience of our financial department, kindly provide us the OC so that we can update our annual
account.

Thanks & Regards,
“Sazida Binta Islam| CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | Executive, Supply Chain | House 6, Road 92, Gulshan
- 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 6205 |m: 880 1755 694 117

w: www.cross-world.com

From: Alper Ayyildiz [mailto:aayyildiz@eae.com.tr]

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 7:14 PM

To: Sazida Binta Islam ‘

Cc: 'Cenk Aydemir'; chowdhury@cross-world.com; faizunnessa@cross-world.com; iftekhar@cross-
world.com; 'Kabir@cross-world.com'; 'rejwana’

Subject: Ynt: BBT/Al Muslim Washing LTD/135

Dear Sazida,

Thanks for the inquiry. But before we quote to you, we would like to clarify one point. As you may
remember that AKM Knit wear project, customer didn't prefer CW for installation etc. So Do you
think they will consider you for this project?

‘\%Zz



Best Regards,

Alper AYYILDIZ
Electrical Engineer
Export Area Manager

Email: aayyildiz@eae.com.tr
Tel: +90 212 866 2000 (1300 )
Direct: +90 212 866 20 10
Fax: +90 212 886 2420
Mobile : +90 539 696 03 14

EAE Elektrik Asansor A.S.
Akcaburgaz Mahallesi 3114. Sokak No:10 Esenyurt/Istanbul-TURKIYE

www.eae.com.tr
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" BEFOREYOUPRINT

Kimden: "Sazida Binta Islam" <sazida@cross-world.com>
Kime: "Cenk Aydemir" <caydemir@eae.com.tr>
Bilgi: "Alper Ayyildiz" <aayyildiz@eae.com.tr>, <chowdhury@cross-world.com>,

""Kabir@cross-world.com™" <kabir@cross-world.com>, <iftekhar@cross-world.com>, "'rejwana"

<rejwana@cross-world.com>, <faizunnessa@cross-world.com>

Tarih: 14.08.2016 12:59
Konu: BBT/Al Muslim Washing LTD/135

sDear Mr. Cenk,

-

Please find attached BOQ of subject project and provide us price.

Thanks & Regards,
Sazida Binta Islam| CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | Executive, Supply Chain | House 6, Road 92, Gulshan

- 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 6205 |m: 880 1755 694 117

w: www.cross-world.com
["IP 68.xIs" eki Alper Ayyildiz/eae tarafindan silindi]
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